
 

 

From: Betty Renz   

Sent: 10 October 2018 01:25 
To: Manston Airport 

Subject: vital for Manston Airport. 

 

   With the most recent alarming warning about climate change, it is vital that Manston 
should be an airport and not the alternative use of the airport turned  into a huge housing 
complex.  
   This area needs the soil to remain as it is - the grass living on carbon dioxide instead of the 
alternative where the huge houses and buildings supporting many, many more carbon 
dioxide producing vehicles. 
   The argument that the airport has not in the past been successful is meaningless when it is 
a fact that more runways are needed to sustain the increase in demand for air travel. 
   Also, my friend, a retired nurse travelled all over the world with her friends, from 
Manston, making the world-wide connection in Europe. 
   It is a fallacy that planes flying overhead will badly affect people's lives.  It will, only if they 
want it to. One wonders how many of these people have never, ever travelled in an airplane 
? 
   Of course, employment there will be a big bonus for the area. 
   I predict, if houses and other buildings are built there, there will be places suffering 
flooding as never before - probably not at Manston, but in houses already built nearer to 
the main sewers outlet. 
   The airport is part of our inheritance and should remain so. 
Thank you 
Betty Renz [Mrs] 
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